
B-3215 

B-3215 - B-3218 1845-1850 
917-935 S. Charles St. (East side) 
Baltimore, Md. 
Private access 

This row of two story plus attic, two bay wide brick houses with gable 
roofs is typical of the type of two story plus attic house built in large 
numbers in this area of Federal Hill in the 1840's. The houses, which now 
generally serve a mixed commercial/residential function, were built by George 
Williamson and John S. Gittings, both active real estate developers in the area. 
Most of the houses have recently had their facades altered to accomodate new 
storefront designs. 
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DESCRIPTION B-3215 

CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE 
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

This two story plus attic brick house with gable roof forms part of a group 
of such houses built as a unit along this side of Charles St. The first floor 
has been converted into a store-front and a projecting wooden roof cornice has 
been added. 

The house is two and a half stories in height, 13' wide, and occupies a lot 
67' deep. The house is two rooms deep with a two story high, three bay deep rear 
addition and a one story high, one bay deep further frame addition. The house 
is constructed in common bond. The low-pitched gable roof has a later, added 
wooden cornice of Neo-Grec design, consisting of a deeply projecting crown molding 
supported by a row of plain modillions, set above a freize area decorated with 
molding strips. Two grooved end brackets, terminating at their upper edges with 
anthemions, frame and support the entire cornice. There is a single rectangular 
chimney along the north side of the front gable and a rear end chimney located 
at the south-east end of the rear addition. 

The second and attic story windows have flat wood lintels and sills. The 
window openings are all filled with 1/1 double hung sash. The first floor area 
has been converted into a store-front. A late Victorian glass and panel door, 
set beneath a single light transom, is located in the northernmost bay. It is flankec 
by a three-sided projecting shop-front window with large plate glass panels set 
on a paneled wooden dado and beneath a series of eight square glass panels above. 
A .wooden cornice extends acrosscthe-entire stofe.-:frontiarea, consisting of a 
deeply projecting crown molding set above a row of dentils and a deep, plain 
freize area. The cornice extends out to cover the projecting shop-front bay, 
and is thus actually more like a shallow porch roof than a cornice. The house 
sits on a low basement, the entrance being reached by two stone steps. 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 
{ 
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE 

This house is an example of a former residence being converted into a combination 
residence/store-front in relatively recent years. The house originally formed part 
of a row of identical houses, all built by Williamson, and extending along this side 
of Charles St. from 917 to 929 Charles St. 

See under 921-929 S. Charles St. 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 
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The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created 
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the 
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 
19 74 Supplement. 

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information 
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B-3215 
917 S. Charles Street 
Block 0918 Lots 001 
Baltimore City 
Baltimore East Quad. 





B-3215 917 S. Charles St. 

M.E.H. 4/79 

West elevation 


